

From: [Patrick Brown](#)
To: [Beddow, Donna](#)
Cc: [Micah Hale \(mhale@dudek.com\)](#); [Gungle, Ashley](#); [Hingtgen, Robert J](#)
Subject: Re: Soitec, Cultural EIR Chapter
Date: Monday, November 25, 2013 4:06:30 PM

Thank you Donna. We appreciate your hard work completing this section and taking on all the edits.

On Mon, Nov 25, 2013 at 3:09 PM, Beddow, Donna
<Donna.Beddow@sdcounty.ca.gov> wrote:

Micah –

The EIR Cultural Chapter is attached. Just accept changes. Make sure mitigation measures are carried forward to the Summary chapter and mitigation chapter.

Thanks,

Donna Beddow

County of San Diego

Planning and Development Services

[\(858\) 694-3656](tel:(858)694-3656)

*5510 Overland Ave, 3rd Floor, Room 310,
San Diego, CA 92123.*



--

Patrick Brown | Permitting Manager | Solar Energy Business Unit | Soitec M. +1 619 733 2649

Patrick.Brown@Soitec.com | www.soitec.com | Soitec | 16650 Via Esprillo San Diego, CA 92127 (USA)

This message and any of the attachments may contain proprietary material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.